THE HAWAIIAN JOURNAL OF HISTORY
Published by the Hawaiian Historical Society

EDITOR
Richard A. Greer
Instructor, Kamehameha School for Boys, Honolulu

ASSOCIATE EDITORS
Agnes Conrad
Archivist, State of Hawaii
Gavan Daws
Assistant Professor of History, University of Hawaii
Robert Sparks
Director, University of Hawaii Press

EDITORIAL ADDRESS
P.O. Box 2596, Honolulu, Hawaii 96803.
The editors solicit manuscripts dealing with the history of Hawaii, Polynesia and
the Pacific area. Manuscripts are submitted at the sender's risk. From four to
six weeks should be allowed for study. The Hawaiian Journal of History expects
that permission to reproduce material printed in it will be requested prior to
such reproduction. Requests should be addressed to the editorial offices. Contribu-
tors to the Journal will receive ten copies of their articles.

JOURNAL COPIES
Members of the Hawaiian Historical Society receive The Hawaiian Journal of
History without special charge. Single copies may be ordered from the editorial
offices at $3.00 each.

CHANGE OF ADDRESS
Members of the Hawaiian Historical Society and other subscribers are asked to
notify the editor at P.O. Box 2596, Honolulu, Hawaii 96803 of changes of address.
In addition, they are requested to complete Change of Address Form No. 3575
and file it with the postmaster. Please check the box directing him to forward
second class mail.
Dr. Edward Arning, the First Microbiologist in Hawaii, by O. A. Bushnell 3

The Decline of Puritanism at Honolulu in the Nineteenth Century, by Gavan Daws 31

Charles de Varigny's Tall Tale of Jack Purdy and the Wild Bull, by Alfons L. Korn 43

Here Lies History: Oahu Cemetery, a Mirror of Old Honolulu, by Richard A. Greer 53

Movies in Hawaii, 1897–1932, by Robert C. Schmitt 73

I REMEMBER
That Old-Time Portuguese Bread, by Manuel G. Jardin 83

IN THE RECORD
A Case of Eye Trouble, by R. A. G. 87

ON THE COVER: Hanapepe Valley, Kauai, from a drawing by A. T. Agate for the Wilkes Expedition, 1840.
ABBREVIATIONS for frequently-cited Hawaiian sources are listed inside the back cover. These abbreviations are used throughout this journal; authors submitting manuscripts are requested to employ them.
This faded daguerreotype, made about 1853 by Hugo Stangenwald, shows Nuuanu Valley and the road mauka of School Street. Today dense building obscures the topography of the flat valley floor. In the center distance a white fence runs off to the left along Judd Street. Just beyond it is "Sweet Home", Dr. G. P. Judd’s squarish, two-story residence, built in 1847 and razed in 1911. Behind the Judd house, and extending right to the Nuuanu Road, is the Oahu Cemetery, discussed in this issue. When the Judd place was torn down, its site was added to the cemetery grounds.